
 
 

August 27
th

, 2010 

 

 

Federal Communications Commission 

Authorization and Evaluation Division 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia MD 21046 

 

 

Subject: Attestation to utilize certification test reports on identical unit – per section 2.908 

 

 

To whom it may concern, 

 

This is to certify that for the Trimble MRM Model No: TVG-850 HSPA, FCC ID: JUP-TVG850HSPA 

in this application, it is using the WLAN (FCC ID:N6C-SX10WAG) and Bluetooth (FCC ID: PI403B) 

which are identical to the ones used in a previously granted Trimble MRM model No: TVG-850 

EVDO,  FCC ID: JUP-TVG850EVDO. 

 

The only difference for this application is that a new WWAN module was incorporated (FCC ID: 

N7NMC8795).  And the relevant test report per FCC Rule Part 22 and 24 is submitted. 

 

Based on the above, the test reports for the WLAN (FCC ID: N6C-SX10WAG) and Bluetooth (FCC 

ID: PI403B) previously submitted for Trimble product (FCC ID: JUP-TVG850EVDO, Model No: 

TVG-850 EVDO) are hereby used along with this submission. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

    
                        

  
Michael Granruth 

Director of Engineering, Trimble MRM 

3650 Concord Parkway, Suite 150 

Chantilly, VA 20151 

Tel: (703)502-5601 


